From: Lynn Miller <Imiller@townofrutland.org>

Sent: 30 October 2023 15:16

Cc: Anita Carlson; David McRae; Rebecca Tuttle; Benjamin Barakian
Subject: Re: PRR 2023-44

Attachments: PRR 2023-44.pdf; 3 Watson Lane permits.pdf

Hello,

Please see attached building permits for 3 Watson Lane. To the best of our knowledge, there are no
outstanding violations and open permits on record. Please feel free to contact the Building Department if
you have any questions or need anything further..thank you

Lynn

Lynn Miller
Administrative Assistant
Vaccine Coordinator
Board of Health

250 Main Street
Rutland, MA 01543
508-886-4100 x 3012
Fax: 508-886-2929

David McRae, Building Commissioner
774-364-2279

Richard Stevens

Health Agent

774-314-5672
Health_Agent@townofrutland.org

From: Benjamin Barakian <BBarakian@townofrutland.org>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 9:59 AM

To: David McRae <dmcrae@townofrutland.org>; Lynn Miller <Imiller@townofrutland.org>; Rebecca Tuttle
<rtuttle@townofrutland.org>

Cc: Anita Carlson <acarlson@townofrutland.org>

Subject: PRR 2023-44

Hello,

Please see the public records request attached. The request concerns Building permits, code violations, and special
assessment fees for 3 Watson Lane. It has been logged in as PRR # 2023-44 and an acknowledgement of receipt has
been sent to the requestor.

The 10-day response due date is Friday November 10, 2023. Please let us know if you would like our office to
coordinate the response or if you prefer to send your information directly.
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